

**Governance Council
Meeting Minutes
November 27, 2018**

- Roll Call:** McGee, Osmerg, Cantlebury, Ethridge, Bowers, Magas, Griffin, Girard, Isles
- Guests:** Vijay
- 7:35am:** Meeting called to order.
- Minutes/Agenda:** October 30 minutes approved.
- SGC Committee Update:** John Robinson is stepping down due to work commitments. We need to find another community member to step in for John and start thinking for next year for Susan Bowers seat. We need to look for another community member. Jerry Ethridge unanimously voted as chair. Vice-chair voted in as Mary Magas. Susan Bowers-parliamentarian.
Budget and Finance: McGee, Etheridge, Osmerg, Magas, Bowers
Outreach and Communication: McGee, Cantlebury, Isles, Girard, Griffin
- Principal's Update:** We have a consistent crossing guard in the mornings now so traffic is moving along better.
15 teachers went to the PLC conference before the break. Conference deals with getting our students to work at the highest level that they can and working as a team.
Reading of units staff development and works with reading and writing.
How to teach students how to be good readers and writers.
RFF day was used for several sessions for teachers.
STEM night coming up
- FOW/PTO:** Carnival was financial success. Thanksgiving luncheon was successful but need to get new décor for next year.

Woodland was asked by Fulton County to present at a PBIS meeting and share some of the things we have done and how we implemented.
- Next Meeting:** December 18 at 7:30am.
- 8:00 am:** Meeting adjourned.